
  

September 19, 2024 

 

The Honorable Andrew M. Cuomo  

Former Governor, State of New York  

C/O Ms. Rita Glavin, Esq.  

Principal  

Glavin, PLLC  

156 W. 56th St., Suite 2004  

New York, NY 10019  

[TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL] 

 

Dear Hon. Cuomo: 

 

Enclosed are post-hearing questions that have been directed to you and submitted to the 

official record for the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic hearing that was held 

on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, titled “A Hearing with former New York Governor Andrew 

Cuomo.” 

To ensure a complete hearing record, please return your written response to the 

Committee on or before Thursday, October 3, 2024, including each question in full as well as the 

name of the member. Your response should be addressed to the Committee office at 2157 

Rayburn House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515. Please also send an electronic version 

of your response by email to Marie Policastro, Clerk for the Select Subcommittee, at 

marie.policastro@mail.house.gov.  

Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. If you need additional information or 

have other questions, please contact Committee on Oversight and Accountability staff at (202) 

225-5074. 

 

     Sincerely, 

 

     __________________________     

     Brad Wenstrup, D.P.M. 

     Chairman      

    

     

mailto:marie.policastro@mail.house.gov


cc:  The Honorable Raul Ruiz, Ranking Member 

  Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic 

  



Questions for Hon. Andrew Cuomo 

Former Governor, State of New York 

 

September 10, 2024 Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic hearing:  

titled “A Hearing with former New York Governor Andrew Cuomo.” 

 

Questions from Rep. Nicole Malliotakis 

1. During the COVID-19 pandemic, when you were granted special emergency powers as 

Governor, did the directives you issued under those powers supersede existing state laws? 

 

2. Do you agree with every report issued by the Attorney General's office, and are those 

reports always based solely on the law and facts? 
  



Questions for Hon. Andrew Cuomo 

Former Governor, State of New York 

 

September 10, 2024 Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic hearing:  

titled “A Hearing with former New York Governor Andrew Cuomo.” 

 

Questions from Rep. Mariannette Miller-Meeks, M.D.  

1. Governor Cuomo, despite you clearly understanding the likelihood of Covid running 

through nursing homes like fire through dry grass, why did your Administration require 

facilities to accept elderly residents who still had active Covid-19 infections?  

o Was the New York Hospital Association involved in your decision-making 

process? 

 

2. Do you acknowledge that your Administration purposely tried to deceive the public about 

infections and deaths that may have been impacted by your policies? 

 

3. Knowing what you know now, would you propose and enforce different nursing home 

readmission policies if the Covid pandemic were to happen again? 
 


